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September 27, 2021 
 
 
 
British Columbia Utilities Commission 
Suite 410, 900 Howe Street 
Vancouver, BC  
V6Z 2N3 
 
Attention:  Mr. Patrick Wruck, Commission Secretary 
 
 
Dear Mr. Wruck: 
 
Re:  FortisBC Energy Inc. (FEI) 

Application for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity (CPCN) for 
Approval of the Coastal Transmission System Transmission Integrity 
Management Capabilities Project (Application) 
FEI Request to Amend the Regulatory Timetable 

 
FEI writes to request an extension to the filing deadline established in British Columbia Utilities 
Commission (BCUC) Order G-251-21 for FEI to file its responses to information requests (IRs) 
No. 2.  FEI requests an extension to file its responses from the current deadline of Tuesday, 
September 28, 2021 to file by Friday, October 8, 2021.   
 
FEI requires this extension in order to prepare accurate and fulsome responses to the IRs.  
FEI believes that the two week response time established by BCUC Order G-251-21 was likely 
set with the expectation of a lower number of IRs, based on intervener submissions on further 
process.  FEI proposes the following amended timetable adjusting the remainder of the 
regulatory review process, while also taking into consideration deadlines in other ongoing FEI 
regulatory processes.  
 

Action Date (2021) 
FEI Response to IR2 Friday, October 8 
FEI Final Argument Tuesday, October 19 
Intervener Final Argument Tuesday, November 2 
FEI Reply Argument Thursday, November 18 
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If further information is required, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
FORTISBC ENERGY INC. 
 
Original signed:  
 
Diane Roy 
 
cc (email only): Registered Interveners 


